Fish Screening Oversight Committee

DATE: October 11, 2024
TO: Fish Screening Oversight Committee (FSOC)
FROM: Neil Ward

SUBJECT:  October 31, 2024 FSOC Teleconference Meeting — REVISED Agenda
FSOC Teleconference Meeting
Thursday, October 31, 2024
8:30 — 9:30 a.m. (Pacific)

Virtual: https://meet.google.com/upg-togqv-zyb?hs=122&authuser=0

If you cannot participate virtually: (601) 963-1199
PIN: 395 056 090#

Draft Agenda

ITEM1 | Introductions

ITEM 2 | BPA/NPCC Updates - Discussion
Eric Leitzinger (BPA) and Mark Fritsch (NPCC) will provide follow-up information regarding
the $20M that will soon be available to address fish screen needs.

ITEM 3 | 2024 FSOC Pacific Northwest Fish Screening and Passage Workshop — Salmon, ID
Paddy Murphy and Neil Ward will provide a wrap-up of the 2024 Workshop.

ITEM 4 | 2026 FSOC Pacific Northwest Fish Screening and Passage Workshop
Participants will identify potential hosts and locations for the 2026 Workshop.

ITEMS5 | Next Meeting — January 16, 2025 (8:30 a.m. — 9:30 a.m. PST)
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